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M Gmall RN ENTERPRISE <office.rnenterprise@gmail.com>

Fw: Durga Puja Soil Item

Arup Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com> Tue, Oct 1, 2024 at 9:47 AM
To: "office.rmenterprise@gmail.com” <office.rnenterprise@gmail.com>

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 11:22:34 AM

To: Arup Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Abhishek Prasad <abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>; Shantanu Biswas <shantanu.biswas@
travelfoodservices.com>; Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Durga Puja Soil ltem

ok

TECEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through foed, since 1972

FEARS

= TR NGO | v g .

From: Arup Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 September 2024 11:15

To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Abhishek Prasad <abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>; Shantanu Biswas <shantanu.biswas@
travelfoodservices.com>; Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Durga Puja Soil Item

Dear Sir,

As discussed, please find the Durga puja Soil Item which is required by urgent basis. Would request you approve the same.

Item Name*
(mandatory field) Qty Sales Price |Total Price
1{15" SOIL PLATE WITH BURNISH 8 120 960

2|18" SOIL PAN WITH BURNISH 6 165 990




318" SOIL SQAl-KE PLATE WITH BURNISH 8 165 1320
4|4 PRADIP (SOIL) 8 250 2000
5|GACH PRADIP BIG (SOIL) 8 80 640
6]|GACH PRADIP SMALL(SOIL) 8 55 440
7/HELMET (SOIL) 15 175 2625
8|JUG 1 LTR (SOIL) 6 165 990
9|MAZURI SOIL 10 250 2500
10{SINGLE PRADIP HATI (SOIL) 24 65 1560
11{SMALL MAZURI (SOIL) 8 210 1680
12|SOIL 500 ML HARI 30 45 1350
13|SOIL JALA WITH TAP 4 465 1860
14{SOIL WASTAGE BOWL 36 45 1620
15|SP CHOMUKH (SOIL) 5 35 175
16/SP HARI (SOIL) 5 125 625
16/SP PRADIP (SOIL) 30 35 1050
17|TABALA (SOIL) 12 165 1980
18/BIG DALA DIA- 32" 4 500 2000
19|SMALL JHURI 24 60 1440
TOTAL 27805
Regards

Arup Munshi
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